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1 PROCEEDI NGS

2 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Good afternoon. You'll
3 have to excuse nmy voice. | have a little bit of a
4 traveler's bronchitis, all the plane -- all the
5 flights, | suppose.
6 So, we'll go ahead and call this pre-hearing
7 conference to order, Docket No. 20170009- El
8 Today's the 2nd of August.
9 And Ms. Mapp, would you read the notice,
10 pl ease.
11 M5. MAPP: Good afternoon. By notice issued
12 June 30th, 2017, this tinme and place was set for
13 pre-hearing on Docket No. 2017009-El. The purpose
14 of the pre-hearing was set up in the notice.
15 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Thank you.
16 At this time, we'll take appearances.
17 M5. CANO CGood afternoon. Jessica Cano on
18 behal f of Florida Power & Light Conpany.
19 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
20 MR. BERNIER Good afternoon. Matt Bernier on
21 behal f of Duke Energy Fl ori da.
22 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
23 MR. CAVROS: (Good afternoon, Comm ssioner.
24 CGeorge Cavros on behal f of Southern Alliance for
25 Cl ean Energy.
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1 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.

2 MR, WRI GHT: Good afternoon, Conm ssioner.
3 Robert Scheffel Wight on behalf of the Florida
4 Retail Federation. 1'd also like to enter an
5 appearance for ny partner, John T. Lavia, II1I.
6 Thank you.
7 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.
8 MR, REHW NKEL: Good afternoon, Comm ssioner.
9 Charles J. Rehwi nkel and Patricia Christensen with
10 the Ofice of Public Counsel on behalf of Florida
11 citizens.
12 COVWM SSIONER BRISE: Al right. Thank you.
13 M5. MAPP: Kyesha Mapp on behal f of Comm ssion
14 staff. And I'd also like to enter an appearance
15 for Margo Duval .
16 M5. HELTON: And Mary Anne Helton. |I'mhere
17 as your adviser today. |1'd also |ike to nake an
18 appear ance for your general counsel, Keith Hetrick.
19 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Thank you.
20 So, Ms. Mapp, are there any prelimnary
21 matters that we need to address before we get to
22 the draft pre-hearing order?
23 M5. MAPP: Yes, Conm ssioner. The Duke Energy
24 Florida, LLC, Levy portion of this docket was
25 bi furcated pursuant to Order No. PSC- 2017-0260-
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1 PCO-ElI, and will take place in Cctober of this

2 year. And the only issues related to Duke will be
3 regarding the Crystal River Unit 3 uprate project.
4 And on June 23rd, 2017, the City of M am
5 filed a notice of intent to use deposition
6 transcript of Steven Scroggs for purposes other
7 t han i npeachnent. Pursuant to Section 5G of the
8 order establishing procedure, all parties were
9 gi ven an opportunity to nake a witten objection to
10 the use of the transcript; however, no objections
11 wer e received.
12 Additionally, the Gty of Mam and PCS
13 Phosphat e have been excused fromattending this
14 pre-hearing. And PCS Phosphate has al so been
15 excused fromattending the hearing in this docket.
16 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.
17 Certainly hope the parties can work together to
18 resol ve what ever chall enges exi st around the Duke
19 Ener gy pi ece.
20 Are there any other prelimnary matters that
21 parties may have that we need to address at this
22 time? GCkay. Seeing none, let's proceed.
23 So, we'll go through the pre-hearing -- the
24 draft pre-hearing order now. |'Il identify the
25 sections. And | want the parties to let ne know if
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1 there are any corrections or changes to be nade.

2 W may try to go through this pretty quickly.
3 However, if there are things that you want to
4 address, please feel free to speak up if you desire
5 to nake a change or seek a correction that needs to
6 be nmade.
7 Ckay. So, with that, we'll go to Section 1,
8 case background. Al right.
9 M5. CANO Excuse ne.
10 COVWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Yes.
11 M5. CANO Prior to Section 1, actually, on
12 Page 1, a mnor detail. M. Hoffman is not
13 entering an appearance in this docket.
14 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
15 M5. CANO So, he should be stricken there.
16 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Thank you. So, we'll
17 note that for the record.
18 Ckay. Anything else? |If not, Section 1, case
19 background. Ckay.
20 Section 2, conduct of proceedings.
21 Section 3, jurisdiction.
22 Section 4, procedure for handling confidential
23 information. Staff, are there any changes to the
24 procedure for handling confidential informtion
25 that we need to address?
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M5. MAPP: There are no changes to procedure,
but staff will note that this hearing may invol ve
confidential exhibits and, as a result, parties are
advi sed that, pursuant to this section of the pre-
hearing order, it's the parties' responsibility to
have copies for the Conm ssion, necessary staff,
court reporter, and other parties in red envel opes
clearly marked with the nature of the contents and
with the confidential information highlighted;
except for prefiled testinony and attached
exhibits, which staff will provide for
Conmm ssioners, staff, and the court reporter.

Staff woul d reconmend havi ng 25 copi es of each
exhi bit for hearing.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Okay. Are there any
guestions or comments with respect to that? Ckay.

Seei ng none, we'll nove to Section 5, prefiled
testi nony and exhibits and w tnesses.

M5. MAPP: Staff w il suggest that w tness
sunmary of their testinony be no | onger than three
m nut es.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  kay. Section 6. Do the
parties have any witnesses to be taken out of
order?

M5. CANO Conm ssioner Brisé? H there. No
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1 W tnesses to be taken out of order, but this is the

2 first section that would be affected by the Gty of
3 Mam's withdrawal, if that were to occur.
4 | won't call out those edits in every section,
5 but I -- | would point out that FPL and the City of
6 M am have reached a settlenment agreenent. |It's
7 been executed by FPL. It awaits the Gty of
8 Mam's signature. So, we expect that w thdrawal
9 to occur shortly.
10 And when that occurs, FPL's rebuttal testinony
11 woul d be withdrawn in addition to the Cty of
12 Mam's. So, that would have the effect of
13 striking some of the witnesses listed in this
14 secti on.
15 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.
16 So, at this tinme, we'll pause and take
17 M. Moyl e's appearance.
18 MR, MOYLE: Thank you, M. -- M. Chairnman.
19 Jon Moyl e on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power
20 User's Group. And | apologize for -- for being
21 tardy.
22 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  No problem Just gl ad
23 that you nmade it here safely.
24 MR. MOYLE: Yeah. Thanks.
25 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  kay. So, do any ot her
Premier Reporting (850) 894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



1 parties have wi tnesses that they would Iike to be
2 taken out of order or excused? kay.
3 Staff, are there any w tnesses that may be
4 excused?
5 M5. MAPP: Yes. DEF Wtness Foster has been
6 excused by the pre-hearing officer and the
7 Comm ssion. And all parties have stipulated to his
8 testinony and exhibits. And staff would like --
9 has asked all parties if they were able to
10 stipulate to the audit testinony of staff
11 W tnesses. And staff has not yet heard back from
12 all parties as to an agreenent on that.
13 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
14 MR, REHW NKEL: The Public Counsel can
15 stipulate to that.
16 COW SSI ONER BRI SE: kay. So, let's -- let's
17 be sure -- to make sure | understand which
18 W tnesses -- so, that's Wtness Piedra --
19 MR REHW NKEL: This is in --
20 COVMM SSIONER BRISE:  -- Rich --
21 MR, REHW NKEL: The --
22 COWM SSI ONER BRISE:  -- Lehmann, Mav- --
23 Mavri des - -
24 MS. MAPP:  Yes.
25 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  -- and Vi nson.
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1 MR, REHW NKEL: Conm ssioner, | was speaking

2 to the Duke piece.
3 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
4 MR, REHW NKEL: | apol ogize. M. Mvrides and
5 M. Vinson -- Mav-ri-dees?
6 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. So, you can
7 stipulate to Mavrides, Vinson, but not to Piedra,
8 R ch, and Lehmann.
9 MR. REHW NKEL: | don't know yet on that one.
10 | thought we were speaking --
11 COVW SSI ONER BRISE:  -- to the Duke piece.
12 MR. REHW NKEL: Yeah.
13 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  CGotcha.  Ckay.
14 MR, BERNI ER Comm ssi oner, Duke Energy w ||
15 stipulate to -- I'"'mnot going to try saying his
16 name -- to the staff wtnesses --
17 (Laughter.)
18 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Staff witnesses.
19 MR BERNIER. -- as well.
20 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.
21 Yes?
22 MR. CAVROS: And SACE can stipulate to the
23 staff wtnesses related to the DEF issues.
24 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Perfect.
25 MR, WRIGHT: And the sane for the FRF. Thank
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as it

not e,

belief, that PCS Phosphate, who has been excused

fromthe hearing, would agree to that as well, but
since they are not appearing, | think that's kind
of a noot point.

So, | think the staff w tnesses, as |long as

t he Conm ssioners don't have questions, can be

excused --

st andpoi nt .

speaking of the witnesses' testinony as well as

their attached exhibits, correct? Ckay.

stipul ati on.

of the Comm ssion to determne if they have

quest

MR, MOYLE: FIPUG joins with that stipulation
relates to the DEF staff w tnesses.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.

MR, REHW NKEL: Conm ssioner, | would al so

| believe -- | believe, on informati on and

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.

MR REHW NKEL: -- fromthe parties'

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.

M5. MAPP: And just to be clear, we're

MR. REHW NKEL: That -- that is our

M5. MAPP: Staff will reach out to all offices

ions for the DEF witnesses. And we will also
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1 send a followup e-nmail to all parties to determ ne

2 if they are able to stipulate to the staff audit

3 W t nesses regarding the FPL portion of this docket.

4 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Perfect. Thank

5 you.

6 So, now we're going to nove to basic

7 positions. Do the parties have any changes to

8 their basic positions?

9 MR, REHW NKEL: Public -- Conm ssioner, the
10 Public Counsel, in the process of basically being
11 part of facilitating a -- this -- the stipul ated
12 posture of the Duke portion of the docket,

13 over |l ooked providing a basic position on the Duke
14 pi ece.

15 | don't knowthat it's entirely necessary, but
16 for conpl eteness of the record, we -- we can

17 support -- | nean, we can submt by the -- whatever
18 deadl i ne you establish a position that will be

19 identical to PCS Phosphate's, except substituting
20 OPC for PCS Phosphate in their basic position on

21 Page 14.

22 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.

23 Anyone el se have anything that they need to

24 address with respect to basic positions?

25 M5. MAPP: Staff woul d suggest that based --
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1 any changes to positions be submtted to staff and

2 all parties no later than the cl ose of business

3 Friday, August 4th.

4 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  kay. So, did everyone

5 get that in ternms of the August 4th cl ose-of -

6 busi ness in case you need to nake any changes to

7 positions -- right?

8 Ckay. Al right. So, do we need to go

9 t hrough the i ssues one by one or do we want to just
10 sinply address the contested issues?

11 M5. MAPP: | believe we can just take the

12 I ssues in a group and address the contested ones

13 separately.

14 But first, staff would note that, if a party's
15 position is to adopt the position or agree with the
16 position of another party and that other party's

17 position is no position, that party's position wl|
18 al so be changed to no position.

19 And any party that lists their position as no
20 position at this tinme, if a revised position is not
21 recei ved by Friday, close of business, it will also
22 be changed to no position.

23 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Okay. Everyone is clear
24 on that? GCkay. Any issues with that?

25 Seei ng none, hearing none -- perfect. Al
Premier Reporting (850) 894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

right. So, continuing to issues and -- conti nui ng
on with issues and positions, let's go through one
t hrough four.

MR MOYLE: So -- so, just to clarify that
| ast statenent about if you have a change to your
position, close of business Friday, we do have a
coupl e of changes to positions in one through four.
And | can avoid burdening the record with those
just by sending in a -- you know, a note to staff
and say, please, you know, nodify FIPUG s position
as follows? O | can tell you what they are,
dependi ng on what ever your preference is.

COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure. Let ne see what
staff's preference is with that.

M5. MAPP: Staff would like a witten copy of
t he changes. However, if the Conm ssioner would
like to hear themon the record as well, it's your
di scretion.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Okay. Wth that said,
you can just send themin.

MR, MOYLE: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER BRISE: M. --

MR. REHW NKEL: Yes, Comm ssioner. |
apologize. | would like to do sonething |ike

backi ng up on that rental car | ot where they have
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1 the spikes that flatten your tires.

2 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.

3 (Laughter.)

4 MR REHW NKEL: And | don't -- | think I

5 understood -- | would |ike to go back to the

6 stipulation on the two staff w tnesses.

7 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.

8 MR. REHW NKEL: And the -- the Duke issues

9 related to Levy are deferred for an Cctober

10 hearing. And it's not our intention to, at this

11 point in tinme, stipulate to that testinony -- or at
12 | east stipulate away our ability to cross-exam ne
13 those wtnesses in that phase of the hearing.

14 And | didn't know if the intention -- |

15 t hought the intention was as to this -- this phase
16 that's the subject of the pre-hearing today was al
17 we' re doi ng.

18 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ri ght .

19 MR. REHW NKEL: For the -- for the August

20 heari ng phase.

21 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.

22 MR. BERNFIER M. Conm ssioner, if -- | would
23 agree that, if the exhibits goinin totality right
24 now for the CR3 portion of the phase and they

25 i ncl ude Levy discussions, | agree that you have not
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1 wai ved any right to cross-exam ne, from Duke's

2 perspective. W would have no objection to cross
3 later in the Cctober portion.
4 M5. MAPP: Yes, that was staff's intent. At
5 this stage, it is very difficult to parse out the
6 Levy portions fromthe CR3 portions. So, we
7 i ntended to introduce everything into the record at
8 once.
9 COWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.
10 M5. MAPP: However, only the CR3 portion --
11 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  -- portion --
12 M5. MAPP: -- would be relevant for this phase
13 of the hearing.
14 MR, REHW NKEL: | appreciate that
15 clarification. | think that was everyone's intent.
16 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ri ght .
17 MR, REHW NKEL: But for the record, | wanted
18 to nmake sure we hadn't given anything away,
19 especially since | sold PCS down the river on that.
20 (Laughter.)
21 MR. REHW NKEL: They -- they were going to be
22 here for that phase of the hearing.
23 MR. BERNIER  And for the record, M. Foster's
24 testinony includes Levy information. But sane
25 t hi ng.
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1 MR. REHW NKEL: Yeah.
2 MR. BERNIER: | have no objection to cross at
3 that tinme, in QOctober.
4 MR, REHW NKEL: Thank you.
5 MR. BERNI ER:  Yeah.
6 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Thank you for bringing
7 that up so that can be conpletely clear on the
8 record.
9 Al right. So, as for the issues and
10 positions, since we do have that deadline, feel
11 free to send in those changes by the deadli ne.
12 Just renenber that, if they cone in after the
13 deadl i ne, the position that you currently have is
14 the one that you keep.
15 All right. So, we've gone through one through
16 four. Let's deal with Issues -- let nme see -- 6B
17 through 9 to see if there are any changes. And
18 we' |l conme back to the contested issues.
19 M5. MAPP: Staff would note for the record
20 that the Gty of Mam, for Issues 9 and 10,
21 basically state that they cannot take a position on
22 those two issues. So, if a revised position
23 statenment is not provided by the deadline of
24 Friday, then these statenents will be changed to no
25 posi tion.
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1 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.

2 MR. CAVROS: Conm ssioner, | have a question
3 for staff. |If the Gty of Mam wthdraws as a --
4 as a party, what's the status of their issues at
5 t hat point?
6 M5. MAPP: At this point, the only -- there
7 are only two contested issues. And the other
8 I ssues proffered by Mam are included in the issue
9 list and all other parties have -- had a position
10 on them So, they would renmain, unless all other
11 parties choose to withdraw their position on those
12 I ssues.
13 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Okay. So, in other words
14 those issues remain |ive.
15 MS. MAPP:  Yes.
16 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.
17 Yes, Ms. Christensen.
18 M5. CHRI STENSEN. On Issue 9, just for clarity
19 of our position, we would change it to, "The costs
20 are unknown." And we will provide that in witing
21 by cl ose of business Friday.
22 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.
23 So, does that cover everything from6B to 9?
24 MR WRI GHT: Conm ssioner, we w |l probably
25 provi de an updated position on Issue 9 as well. W
Premier Reporting (850) 894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



20

1 can do that by Friday at 5:007?

2 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.
3 MR WRIGHT: Geat. Thank you.
4 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. |ssue 10.
5 MR, CAVROS: Comm ssioner, |I'll -- SACE w ||
6 probably provide an updated -- updated position to
7 | ssue 10, given that the nuclear reactor in South
8 Carolina has now been cancel ed between the tine |
9 wote this and today.
10 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
11 M5. CHRI STENSEN: And as well, on Issue 10, we
12 would -- for clarity of the record, we would just
13 state that the date of planned comercial operation
14 I S unknown.
15 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Per f ect .
16 Ckay. Anything else on those issues? (Ckay.
17 If not, we'll go back to Issue 5A at this tine.
18 M5. MAPP: Conm ssioner, staff would reconmend
19 taking 5A and 5B up at the sane tine --
20 COVWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.
21 M5. MAPP: -- as these two issues are
22 essentially the sane with the primary --
23 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  The difference --
24 M5. MAPP: -- difference -- yes.
25 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Perfect. Thank you.
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Al right. So, we'll take up Issues 5A and B
together. And you have the fl oor.

M5. MAPP: Yes, | believe OPC would like to
have a nonment to speak on 5B.

COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes, briefly, the issue here
IS whether or not the -- we should reference the
statute in the rule in this issue. And | would
subm t, Comm ssioner, that there would be no reason
for a finding of reasonabl eness unless FPL is
seeking to recover these costs at sonme point in the
future under the NCRC clause. Therefore, reference
to the statute and the rules are relevant to the
Conmm ssion's determ nation of this rule.

O herwise, if they were to do -- if they were
to seek this under their own dollar and potentially
put it in cost later on when the plant went into
service, the Comm ssion wouldn't be addressing this
I Ssue now.

So, it isrelevant and it is pertinent. And I
think, for clarity of the record, the rule and the
statute needs to be referenced. |In fact, FPL has
asked to have these costs not only to find that
they are reasonable, but they' re asking to be able

to defer these costs for subsequent and | ater
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1 recovery through the NCRC clause. And | think

2 we' ve taken our position that, you know, in future
3 and ot her issues, that the statute and the rul e has
4 a lot to say about whether or not that can be done.
5 So, | don't think you can divorce the
6 reasonabl eness issue fromthe docket and the
7 statute and the rules that they're attenpting to
8 proceed under.
9 And while we certainly will address those
10 argunents under either wording, | think, for
11 clarity and for clarity of the record, and if there
12 there's an appeal, that should be referenced in
13 there. And | really don't see any prejudice to the
14 parties, and particularly FPL, fromreferencing the
15 rul es under which they're going to be seeking
16 recovery.
17 Thank you.
18 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Anyone el se w sh
19 to address |ssue 5B?
20 MR WRI GHT: Conm ssioner, just to say that we
21 agree with and support the Public Counsel on this.
22 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
23 MR, CAVROS: And Comm ssioner, SACE al so
24 agrees wth and supports Public Counsel on this as
25 wel | .
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1 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.

2 MR, MOYLE: As does FIPUG And we would join
3 I n suggesting that 5B is the -- you know, the
4 appropriate issue for -- for consideration. You
5 know, you all, as -- as fact finders and applying
6 l aw, you know, find facts and apply | aw.
7 And this, without the reference to the statute
8 and the rule, kind of -- kind of has you naking
9 a -- making a reasonable determ nation w thout a
10 pol estar or a couple of polestars to |look to with
11 respect to the statute and the rule -- the statute
12 that the Legislature put in place and the rule that
13 the Conmmi ssion adopted to set forth policy.
14 So, we -- we think it -- you know, it's
15 hel pful to tie it to the statute and the rule and
16 woul d urge that that be the position that is
17 travel ed under as we go forward.
18 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  kay. Anybody el se?
19 Sure.
20 M5. CANO Yes, FPL would like to respond.
21 Thank you.
22 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.
23 M5. CANO FPL supports staff's framng of the
24 I ssue because it accurately presents the relief
25 that FPL has sought in this -- in this docket,
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1 which is for a reasonabl eness finding on a

2 particul ar decision made in 2017; nothing nore,
3 not hi ng | ess.
4 Simlar issues exam ning the reasonabl eness of
5 a conpany's decision or actions has been consi dered
6 in the Nucl ear Cost Recovery docket in the past.
7 There are at | east six other such exanpl es where
8 t he reasonabl eness of a decision was asked to be
9 exam ned by the Conm ssion, typically by
10 i ntervenors. And in none of those prior instances
11 was this additional |anguage that OPC is seeking to
12 add now tacked on to the end of that issue.
13 Wth respect to the prejudice or |ack thereof
14 that OPC cl ains, the additional |anguage is very
15 limting inits nature. It limts the franmework
16 that's available to the Conm ssion to consider the
17 issue. It's potentially limting with respect to
18 the types of argunents that a party can make in
19 defending its position on the issue.
20 On the other hand, staff's fram ng avoi ds
21 those problens. |It's fair to all parties because
22 it protects all parties' interests and ability to
23 argue whatever it is it wishes to argue under that
24 I ssue.
25 If OPC or another party would |ike to argue
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1 that a particular section of the statute or rule

2 cones into play here, it may do so. And simlarly,
3 if adifferent party would like to argue that the
4 Comm ssion's authority otherw se supports the
5 finding, it may do so.
6 So, all parties' interests are properly
7 protected, and all argunents can be nade under
8 staff's framng. That's not the case under OPC s
9 fram ng.
10 So, for all those reasons, it's -- it's an
11 I nappropriately-limting way to revise the rule --
12 or I'msorry -- the issue. It's not necessary. It
13 hasn't been necessary in the past. And we would
14 urge that those edits be stricken. Thank you.
15 COVW SSIONER BRISE: Al right. Thank you.
16 So, I'll take all of this under advisenent.
17 MR, REHW NKEL: Conmi ssioner, | -- 1
18 antici pated that you m ght take this under
19 advi senment. And | would just feel conpelled to
20 advi se you --
21 (Laughter.)
22 MR, REHW NKEL: -- that this -- this issue in
23 this case seens headed -- headed to a -- a tribunal
24 beyond this Comm ssion. W will feel conpelled to
25 bring to you -- your attention and the Court's
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attention a potentially-devel oping issue in another
docket that FPL is making the exact opposite
argunent on. And then -- and | don't know which
Comm ssioner will be presented with this, but it
has to be one way or the other.

And this is the St. Johns River Power Park
case. There is an issue that -- that we are on
opposite sides of the fence on. So, this needs to
be resol ved under advisenent. And your staff wll
have access to both sets of information there for a
consistent way to be handled. | just felt the need
to advi se you of that.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Thank you for that.

Ckay. So, as for Issue 5B, which is also
related to 5A, | wll take that into advisenent.

Let's nove on to |ssue GA.

M5. MAPP: Yes, this is an issue that was
proffered by SACEE. And | believe they also woul d
li ke a nonment to speak on it.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure. Go right ahead,

M. Cavros.

MR. CAVROS: Thank you, Comm ssioner, for the

opportunity to address you.

This issue should |l ook very famliar to you.
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1 And -- and let me read it in for the record:

2 Shoul d the Comm ssi on approve what FPL has

3 submtted as its 2017 annual detailed anal ysis of

4 the long-termfeasibility of conpleting the Turkey

5 Point 6 and 7 project, as provided for rule in

6 25-6.0423 Florida Adm nistrative Code?

7 This -- this issue references directly the

8 Comm ssion's rule. And the rule I"'mreferencing is

9 the rule that was pronul gated by this Conm ssion

10 after it got clear guidance fromthe Legislature in
11 2006 and then again in 2013 on how t he Conm ssion
12 nmust address costs associated with the new nucl ear
13 constructi on.

14 And you know -- and -- and let ne read that --
15 that provision of the rule to you. It -- again,

16 Rul e 25-6.0423 Subsection (6)(c)(5), which states,
17 in part: Along with the filings required by this
18 par agraph, each year, a utility shall submt for

19 Comm ssion review and approval, a detailed analysis
20 of the long-termfeasibility of conpleting the

21 power plant.

22 This is -- this is not a permssive option for
23 the utility. It's -- it's arequired filing. It's
24 a threshold issue. It's a threshold question that
25 must be answered if the Conm ssion is going to cone
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1 to a fact-based decision on reasonabl eness, which

2 iIs what FP& is asking in this case.
3 So, you know, this issue is -- is not subsuned
4 appropriately by any other issue. And you know,
5 t here has been pushback from FP&. And you may
6 hear their counsel say that it makes certain
7 presunpti ons.
8 The only presunptions this issue nmakes is that
9 FPL is required to conply with the Comm ssion's
10 rules. And the second presunption is that the
11 Commi ssion wll apply its rules. As such, you
12 know, it deserves to be in there, and | ask that it
13 be i ncl uded.
14 COWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Any other parties wish to
15 address this issue?
16 MR, REHW NKEL: Yes, Public Counsel --
17 COVWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.
18 MR, REHW NKEL: -- does. W support SACE
19 And we -- we also believe that the authorization to
20 defer under the statute is the authorization to
21 recover costs because, once you authorize this
22 deferral by the statutory |anguage, you're
23 aut hori zing the accrual of carrying costs that
24 inure to the benefit of the sharehol ders of FPL
25 because there's a conponent of equity return in
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that -- carrying costs that inure to the benefit of
t he sharehol ders.

M. Cavros is correct, we believe, that --
that a predicate to the continued accunul ati on of
costs that you are legally obligated once they are
authorized to allow recovery for, in the absence a
filing of a feasibility study, is contrary to the
intent of the law, which is intended to not
accunmul at e advance -- not accunul ate carrying costs
for inclusion in rate base, but to wite them off
in an orderly manner before the construction occurs
and before the balances go into rate base. And it
Is contrary to your rule.

So, we -- we strongly support SACE s position
because we think what FPL has submtted is -- is
nothing. And that is, by itself, inportant and a
rel evant fact.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.

MR WRI GHT: W support SACE and the Public
Counsel's argunents on the inclusion of this issue.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.

MR MOYLE: FIPUG |ikew se, supports SACE and

woul d adopt SACE's position and proposed issue as
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1 its own, as if fully set forth herein.

2 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.

3 Ms. Cano?

4 M5. CANO Yes, thank you.

5 M. Cavros quickly wandered in the substance

6 of sonme of the legal argunents he intends to make

7 in this case, as did OPC. So, | won't be

8 responding to everything that's just been said.

9 | wll respond to one comment, which is, if

10 SACE or OPCis looking for FPL to state that it has
11 not filed a feasibility analysis, we've already

12 stated that. It's in the prefiled testinony. So,
13 that really isn't sonething to be gained by

14 i ncluding this issue.

15 Wth respect to the framng of the issue,

16 which is what we're here to discuss, SACE s

17 proposed i ssue assunes this counterfactual scenario
18 in which FPL has filed a long-termfeasibility

19 anal ysis for the Conmm ssion to review and approve.
20 That's not the state of facts as they exist today.
21 And so, assum ng that that has occurred is just not
22 wor kable from-- from an issue perspective.

23 It al so assunes within the issue that the

24 feasibility provision of Rule 25-6.0423 applies,

25 despite the fact that FPL has not sought cost
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1 recovery. That, itself, is a legal conclusion that

2 IS subject to debate. And so, including that |egal
3 conclusion in the issue again nakes it unworkabl e.
4 Lastly, Issue 6A is subsuned. |[It's subsuned
5 by Issue 6B, which also addresses the feasibility-
6 analysis filing requirenment. So, everything that
7 SACE and others wish to argue can be argued in
8 response to that issue.
9 Thank you.
10 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Thank you. | wll take
11 this issue under advisenent as well. And | w |
12 render a ruling on both of the contested issues.
13 Ckay?
14 Al right. Any other contested issues? Ckay.
15 And | think we have stip- -- sone sort of
16 stipulations on Issues 11 through 15. And we'll
17 address that shortly.
18 So, exhibit lists.
19 M5. MAPP: Staff has prepared a draft
20 conprehensi ve exhibit list that lists all prefiled
21 exhibits and exhibits that staff would like to
22 include in the record. Staff wll circulate this
23 list to all parties and check prior to hearing if
24 the parties are able to stipulate to the list,
25 itself, and the exhibits that staff would |ike
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entered into the record.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  kay. |Is that clear?
Perfect. Thank you.

Section 10, proposed stipul ations.

M5. MAPP: Yes, there are proposed
stipulations on Issues 11 through 15 as reflected
her ei n.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  And these are Type 2
sti pul ati ons?

M5. MAPP: Yes, they are Type 2 stipul ations.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Okay. And so, | think we
have agreenent on those issues as Type 2
sti pul ati ons.

Al right. Pending notions?

M5. MAPP: Pending notions are listed within
the section of the pre-hearing order.

M5. CANO Commi ssioner Brisé.

COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Yes.

M5. CANO | said | wouldn't point it out
every time -- and | still won't -- but this is one
i nstance where I would like to point out that,
assumng the Gty of Mam wthdraws and returns
the confidential docunents provided to the City,
then FPL would, |ikew se, withdraw this notion for

protective order.
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1 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.

2 Ckay. Pending confidentiality notions.
3 M5. MAPP: Al pending notions are -- sorry --
4 pendi ng confidentiality matters are listed within
5 this section; however, staff would note that
6 several of these orders have been recently issued,
7 and this section will be revised prior to issuing
8 this order.
9 COVWM SSIONER BRISE: Al right. Thank you.
10 Anything fromthe parties regarding the
11 confidentiality notions?
12 (kay. Post-hearing procedures.
13 M5. MAPP: The parties have indicated that
14 they would like to file post-hearing briefs on the
15 i ssues in this docket. And pursuant to
16 Rul e 28-106. 215 Florida Adm nistrative Code, a
17 party's proposed findings of facts and concl usi on
18 of law, if any, and statenments of issues and
19 positions and brief shall not total nore than 40
20 pages, unless otherw se authorized. Therefore,
21 staff will recomend that post-hearing briefs
22 limted to 40 pages.
23 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Parties in
24 agreenent with that?
25 Ms. Christensen?
Premier Reporting (850) 894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



34

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes, | think we can address
the issues within the 40-page limt, but | did want
to address, when the tinme canme, the 50-word of fset
for the position statenent.

COVW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure. So, is everyone
confortable with the 40 pages?

MR, MOYLE: Yes.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.

MR, VWRIGHT: (Indicating.)

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Okay. Seens |ike we are.

Al right. So, |I think we're noving to the
next section, staff, wth the 50 words.

M5. MAPP: Yes, it was staff's recommendati on
tolimt each position statenent to 50 words,
of fset with an asteri sk.

COVW SSIONER BRISE: Al right. Thank you.

So, Ms. Christensen?

M5. CHRISTENSEN: | -- | would ask that at
| east 75 words, which is not significantly | onger,
but it will help with certain ones of the issues
that are -- reference rules and statutes. | know
there's a few of the positions that we have in here
that are a little bit longer than the 50 words.

And if we can keep it shorter, we'll endeavor to do

it, but 75 words, | think, would be hel pful.

Premier Reporting

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303

(850) 894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis
premier-reporting.com




35

1 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.

2 M5. CANO  Conmi ssi oner Brisé?
3 COWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Yes.
4 M5. CANO | will see OPC s 75 and ask that it
5 be raised to 100, which is the word |imt that was
6 provi ded for in 2015.
7 M5. CHRI STENSEN:  And | woul d have no
8 obj ection to the hundred, obviously.
9 (Laughter.)
10 MR WRIGHT: We'Ill -- we'll support that
11 raise.
12 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Staff, let ne hear from
13 you.
14 M5. MAPP: Staff has no position on this. W
15 woul d defer to the Conm ssioner's discretion.
16 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
17 MR. REHW NKEL: Conmi ssioner Brisé, just -- in
18 case it's not clear, we do not intend to file
19 briefing, do any briefing on the Duke portion of
20 this docket. | don't knowif that's clear in the
21 record, but | think we're waiving briefs there.
22 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.
23 MR. BERNIER. W conpletely agree with that.
24 | don't plan on filing a brief either.
25 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  kay. Al right. So,
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1 you know what, OPC? | think we'll go with your 75

2 words. And | think we'll make that work. Everyone
3 wi |l have to make that work.
4 And so, when are the draft -- the briefs due?
5 M5. MAPP: Briefs are due August 31st, 2017.
6 COVWM SSIONER BRISE: Al right. Thank you.
7 Moving on to rulings.
8 M5. MAPP: Yes, staff woul d suggest that
9 openi ng statenents not exceed five m nutes per
10 party.
11 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Perfect. That works for
12 me.
13 M5. CANO  Conmi ssioner Brisé?
14 COVWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Yes.
15 M5. CANO Thank you. In prior years,
16 specifically 2015, FPL and Duke -- although this
17 may not apply to Duke this year -- each received
18 ten mnutes, and then each intervenor received five
19 m nutes, given the total tinme on each side of the
20 I ssue. So, FPL would ask that that be considered
21 this year as well.
22 COWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Let ne hear fromthe
23 parties.
24 MR, WRIGHT: No objection fromthe Retai
25 Federation. That's fine.
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1 MR, REHW NKEL: Yeah, the -- the Public
2 Counsel , again, doesn't intend to nake any opening
3 statenents with respect to Duke. So, there will be
4 nore tinme for others that --
5 M5. CHRI STENSEN: And we have no objection
6 regarding FPL. | think five mnutes would be
7 sufficient to cover FPL issues.
8 COVWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  No obj ections to ten
9 mnutes -- they're asking for ten.
10 M5. CHRISTENSEN: [|I'msorry. Yes, and no
11 objection to the ten mnutes for FPL.
12 COW SSI ONER BRI SE: Okay. So, we'll go to
13 ten mnutes. Al right.
14 Ckay. Any other matters?
15 MR, MOYLE: | -- | have --
16 COVWM SSI ONER BRISE: Oh, |'msorry.
17 MR MOYLE: | have two questions that | was --
18 COWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.
19 MR, MOYLE: -- hoping -- hoping to ask maybe
20 and get sone clarification on.
21 One relates to the schedul e of the hearing.
22 You know, now that the Duke matter has been sort of
23 deferred and is going to be taken up later, I'm
24 just curious with respect to the timng fromthe
25 parties. 1Is this |ooking |ike a one-day hearing?
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1 A two-day hearing?

2 FPL, it's your case. | was hoping you m ght
3 be able to shed sone insight on that.
4 M5. CANO May | respond?
5 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Go right ahead.
6 M5. CANO Thank you.
7 Sone of that depends on whether the Gty of
8 Mam wthdraws, as we expect themto do. In which
9 case, | can't picture it going too |ong, but
10 that -- that will help us ascertain the expected
11 | engt h.
12 MR, MOYLE: Okay. And you think that w ||
13 happen within the next week or so; that's either
14 goi ng to happen or not happen?
15 M5. CANO | certainly hope so, yes.
16 MR. MOYLE: And then | had just one other
17 matter --
18 COWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.
19 MR, MOYLE: -- if you wll indul ge ne.
20 COWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure. Go right ahead.
21 MR MOYLE: So, we -- we haven't junped in on
22 a lot of these issues, other than kind of formally
23 adopti ng positions.
24 | just want to make sure that FPL is clear and
25 understands that -- and it's -- it's set forth in
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the positions -- I'mnot sure that there is an

i ssue that is expressly drawn to it. And | have
one if FPL disagrees that they're not on notice
that this is an issue.

But | think a ot of parties are going to say,
we believe that there's a rule on -- in place with
respect to filing a feasibility study that, if you
don't file a feasibility study or you file one that
doesn't neet the rule requirenents or is deficient,
that you shouldn't get the noney.

And you know, in response to this other issue
that M. Cavros raised, you said parties are free
to nmake their |legal argunents. And | just wanted
to confirmthat you're aware that that's the
position that sone of us are taking, and understand
it, and would be free to sort it as appropriate in
t he issues as franed.

COWM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ms. Cano?

M5. CANO | certainly understand that that is
the position that certain parties are taking.

MR, MOYLE: Okay. Thank -- thank you.

Thank you, M. Chairman. Oherwise, | had a
very-detailed issue that | was going to suggest be
put in there. But | think, you know, given the

practice of subsum ng and FPL's express recognition
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that they're on notice that that's sonething that's
front and center, | think |I'm good.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay. Thank you.

Any other matters? Staff?

M5. MAPP: Yes, Conm ssioner. Staff would
just like to confirmfor the record that al
parties, as relates to the Duke CR3 portion, are

wai vi ng bot h openi ng statenents and post-hearing

briefs.
MR. REHW NKEL: Public Counsel is, yes.
MR. BERNI ER. Duke is, yes.
MR, MOYLE: FIPUG i s.
MR WRIGHT: As is the FRF. Thank you.

MR. CAVROS: Yes for SACE.

COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Ckay.

M5. MAPP: (Okay. Staff would just like to
remnd all parties that we woul d request 25 copies
of all exhibits that will be distributed during the
hearing to be prepared to -- and collated prior to
each witness taking the stand for cross-exam nation
pur poses.

And staff would also like to rem nd all
parties that we are -- we are now 75 words for
position statenents in the post-hearing briefs, and

those are limted to 40 pages.
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1 And all parties are given five mnutes for

2 openi ng statenents with the exception of FPL, who
3 Is given ten mnutes. And | believe that are --
4 that's all the matters that staff had to address.
5 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  kay. So, seeing no
6 addi tional matters, this concludes the pre-hearing.
7 And the pre-hearing conference -- let ne give you a
8 | ast chance. Yes.
9 MR. REHW NKEL: Conm ssioner, | just wanted to
10 t hank you for allowing us to bifurcate the Duke
11 pi ece --
12 COVM SSI ONER BRI SE:  Sure.
13 MR, REHW NKEL: -- and defer it, and |let us
14 see what goes on in the federal court proceeding
15 and make the nost of it. So, thank you very nuch.
16 COW SSI ONER BRI SE:  Thank you.
17 Wth that, if there are no further comments,
18 we stand adj our ned.
19 (Wher eupon, the proceedi ngs were concl uded at
20 2:13 p.m)
21
22
23
24
25
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13 enpl oyee, attorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor
14 am| a relative or enployee of any of the parties'
15 attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor am!|
16 financially interested in the action.
17 DATED THI' S 7th day of August, 2017.
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